Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 4 April 2023 10:05 AM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: PRI | Accident involving PA6309B, SND4988L and SKM3224C | DOA 22/3/2023 | Our
Ref JW/0323/172

Categories: HMK

Dear Shanti,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 9:23 PM

To: Lim Xin Yi <xinyi.lim@woodlandstransport.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Goo Lee Ping <goo@woodlandstransport.com.sg>; Mustapa Bin Awang <mustapa@woodlandstransport.com.sg>;
Thomas Kong <thomas@woodlandstransport.com.sg>; admin-d <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: PRI | Accident involving PA6309B, SND4988L and SKM3224C | DOA 22/3/2023 | Our Ref JW/0323/172

Internal

Your ref: PA6309B

Our ref: 2023 32006502SL-SND4988L

Dear Sirs,

We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey.
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.

Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd

8, Gul Circle, Singapore 629564

Mr Mustapa at Tel: 9710 2076
File: SND4988L-Ol.pdf

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=f4d28bdf-1936-4422-b7d8-91621c4c0988-dfb3685026c61da4d




Size: ~ 0 MByte, Download available until: 4/8/2023

Thank you.

Best regards,

Shanti. R

Claims Service

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 | Singapore 068897

Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg

QQL | Altianz @ | (.
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.
Thank you.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Lim Xin Yi <xinyi.lim@woodlandstransport.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 10:26 AM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: Goo Lee Ping <goo@woodlandstransport.com.sg>; Mustapa Bin Awang <mustapa@woodlandstransport.com.sg>;
Thomas Kong <thomas@woodlandstransport.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] PRI | Accident involving PA6309B, SND4988L and SKM3224C | DOA 22/3/2023 | Our Ref JW/0323/172

Dear Sir,

We are instructed by Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd to notify you of a road traffic accident on 22/3/2023
around 08:14 HRS at Traffic Junction of Corporation Rd, International Rd and Yung Kuang Rd involving
our client’s/customer’s vehicle registration number PA6309B and vehicle registration number SND4988L driven
by you at the material time. A copy of the Singapore accident statement /traffic police report filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s /customer’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/we proceed to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you
or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you
within the stipulated timeline, our client/we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.
Please send your surveyor to our premises at No. 8 Gul Circle, Singapore 629564.

Please contact Mr Mustapa at Tel: 9710 2076 for an appointment to view the vehicle.

Take Note:

- Kindly arrange survey in the morning.



- Avoid Lunch Time 11:30 am to 12:30 pm.
- Survey and Go.

For your immediate attention and action, please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

LIM XIN YI (Ms)
Claims Department

@ Woodlands Transportt

Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd

8, Gul Circle, Singapore 629564
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